City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #FFD-832
Addendum 
12/10/2009

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid FFD-832, Welder Crane Flatbed Body Purchase of One or more SDOT Welding/Crane body to be installed on a City of Seattle provided cab chassis released on 12/01/2009.The due date and time of 12/18/2009 @ 2:00 PM (Pacific) remains unchanged. This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1) 
	12/8/09
	12/10/09
	Attachment 1, pg 3, Bed, Paragraph 5, “Are the 6” high, 11/4” round 6063 schedule 40 aluminum rails surrounding the flatbed removable?”
	No, the rails are not to be removable.
	No Change

	2) 
	12/8/09
	12/10/09
	Attachment 1, pg 3, Storage Box, “Can a equivalent box be used for the Passenger side under bed, directly behind the oxy/acet rack, 1 Pro-Tech aluminum storage box 18”x18”x36” City of Seattle box?”
	No only a Pro-Tech brand box is acceptable
	No Change

	3) 
	12/8/09
	12/10/09
	None
	
	Attachment 1, pg 3, Storage Box,  Passenger side under bed, directly behind the oxy/acet rack, 1 Pro-Tech aluminum storage box 18”x18”x36” City of Seattle box. Revise the last sentence to read City of Seattle Style Box. Note this will be supplied by the winning vendor.

	4) 
	12/8/09
	12/10/09
	None
	
	Attachment 1, pg 4, Welder, Paragraph 1 Add 1 Miller SuitCase X-TREME 12VS wire feed #195500 and  Roughneck C-3015, 300 A, 15 ft #194753 wire feed gun.

	5) 
	12/8/09
	12/10/09
	Attachment 1, pg 4, Crane, paragraph 1, “would a crane rated at 25,000 ft-lbs moment rating and 5,000 lb maximum lifting capacity be acceptable?”
	No, the rating of 30,000 ft-lbs moment rating and 5,000 lb maximum lifting capacity with a minimum of a 20’ full boom length will be required.
	No changes

	6) 
	12/8/09
	12/10/09
	Attachment 1, pg 4, Crane, paragraph 10, “would a wireless remote control be acceptable?”
	No, a 25’ corded pendant is required
	No changes

	7) 
	12/8/09
	12/10/09
	None
	
	Attachment 1, pg 4, Crane, paragraph 10, Crane provided will be rated at 30,000 ft-lbs moment rating, 5,000 lb maximum lifting capacity with a minimum of a 20’ full boom length.  A Venturo HT-30KK-P model crane or Automotive Engineer approved equivalent. Revise crane model to Venturo HT-30KX-P 

	8) 
	12/8/09
	12/10/09
	Attachment 1, pg 4, Crane, paragraph 10, “do both outriggers need to be power out and down?”
	Yes
	No changes

	9) 
	12/8/09
	12/10/09
	None
	
	Attachment 1, pg 5, Material rack, paragraph 1. Add minimum size of rack to be 2”X2”X.1875 6063 square aluminum tubing, and the tray is to be built out of minimum of .1875 5052 aluminum sheet.

	10) 
	12/8/09
	12/10/09
	None
	
	Attachment 1, pg 9, Lighting, Add the following:

1. 6 Amber LED IMPAXX Fed Signal lights, 2 on front, 2 amidships, 2 rear, wired to upfitter switch 
2. 1 Superior Signals 2 sided led arrow board (SY3853060L), with automatic lift kit (SY3800090) controlled from the cab, mounted to the top of the cab gaurd. This arrow board shall be offset to the RS of the truck, mounted to the material rack, with a guard to protect the LS from damage.
3. 2 Amber federal signal LED highlighters, one each side of the arrow board, wired to the same upfitter switch as the LED IMPAXX lights.

4. 2 pole style scene lights 110V powered mounted to the rear of the headboard. (Havis #KR-SB-255-W2) wired to a upfitter switch with a relay controlling the 110V to turn on the lights.


	11) 
	12/8/09
	12/10/09
	None
	
	Attachment 1, pg 10, Paint, Add this bed is not painted but any steel accessories that are to be added to the bed are to be painted to the named spec, or powder coated or plated.

	12) 
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